
 
DRAFT 

 
DATE:  November 30, 2005 

TO: 
 

Anadromous Fish Advisory Committee (AFAC) 

FROM: 
 

Dick Stone, Chair  
                                            for 

SUBJECT: December 6, 2005 Anadromous Fish Advisory Committee Meeting 
Announcement and Draft Agenda 

 
Anadromous Fish Advisory Committee Meeting 

December 6, 2005 
9:00 a.m. to Noon 

@ 
CBFWA Office – Portland, Oregon 

 
Teleconference Line (503) 229-0449 Id: 534002 

 
Draft Agenda 

 
ITEM 1: Review and Approve Agenda and November 10, 2005 Action Notes – 

Notes will be provided on CBFWA AFAC web page prior to meeting: 
http://www.cbfwa.org/committees/Meetings.cfm?CommShort=AFAC&meeting=all

ITEM 2: Update on Status of the Resource Report – Tom Iverson and Neil 
Ward  

ITEM 3: Update on NPCC proposed research plan – Neil Ward  

ITEM 4: Update on Within Year Budget Adjustment Process – Tom Iverson 
See link:  http://www.cbfwa.org/mods/FY06Process.cfm

ITEM 5: FY 2007-2009 Project Selection Process Discussion – Group 

ITEM 6: Next Meeting 
 

H:\work\AFAC\2005_1206\Agenda1206AFACver1Draft.doc 
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